27" March 2024

Mr Timoteus Mufeti

Ministry of Environment, Forestry and Tourism
Private Bag 13306

Windhoek

Dear Environmental Commissioner,
SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF NON-OVERLAP OF EPL 6776 WITH CONSERVANCY AREA

| am writing to officially communicate that after thorough examination and assessment, it has been
determined that the area covered by Exclusive Propspecting License (EPL) 6776, held by Mr. Moses
Sasamba, does not overlap with any conservancy area. According to our findings it lies within the
Walvis Bay Rural Constituency.

We have meticulously reviewed the boundaries of EPL 6776 in relation to the designated
conservancy areas. Our assessment involved detailed mapping and consultation with relevant
stakeholders to ensure accuracy and compliance with environmental regulations.

Based on our findings, we can confidently affirm that there is no encroachment or overlap between
the territory designated under EPL 6776 and any conservancy area. This confirmation underscores
our commitment to upholding environmental preservation and sustainable development practices.

Please consider this letter as an official record of our findings and a testament to our dedication to
responsible environmental stewardship. Should you require any further clarification or
documentation regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact SS Consultants.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours sincerely,

&KX @ Q@‘W&M

Uaanao Katjinjaa
Environmental Specialist-SS Consultants CC

info@ssconsultants.co
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